Date:

Due Date:

DIVISION OF RATEPAYER ADVOCATES

DATA REQUEST

Pacific Gas and Electric Company
Advanced Metering Infrastructure — Bakersfield Issues

August 20, 2010

August 27, 2010

To:

Reza Jenab

Pacific Gas and Electric Company
77 Beale Street,

San Francisco, CA 94105

E-mail: RxJs@pge.com

From:

Chris Danforth

Division of Ratepayer Advocates
505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102

Phone: (415) 703-1481

E-mail: CTD@cpuc.ca.qgov

Data Request No: Follow-up to DRA-012/ED-XX

Originated by: Chris Danforth

Subject: Cost of a Moratorium on the Smart Meter Deployment

Please provide the following information as it becomes available but no later than
August 27, 2010. If you are unable to provide the information by this date, please

provide a written explanation to us by August 25, 2010 as to why the response date

cannot be met and your best estimate of when the information can be provided. If you
have any questions regarding this data request, please contact me at the above listed
phone number. Please provide the information below in electronic media, such as email
or a compact disk, if available.

1. In responding to Questions 3 and 4 of Data Request DRA-012/ED-XX
(supplemental), PG&E provided an Excel file entitled “SM_DRA_01 and
SM_ED_01_Supplemental-01-Attachment-08.xIs”. This attachment makes
reference to contracts with Aclara RF, Wellington, HP, SSN, and Diversified. Please
provide the most recent version of each contract in its entirety, including any
amendments to the original contract.

2. In responding to Question 2, PG&E provided an Excel file entitled “SM_DRA_01 and
SM_ED_01_Supplemental-01-Attachment-03.xIs”. If any of the cost items in that file
involve contract labor or other types of expenditures that entail contractual
arrangements, please provide the most recent associated contracts for each cost
item in its entirety, including any amendments to the original contract.
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